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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 09 October 2024 11:41
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Divesh Tripathi; pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in; Stephen P; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: LKO-T3-CIP Lounge NT items for AHU coil, Scrubber & Bar counter replacement - Safal upload
Attachments: JMR Plumbing Work NT Item.pdf; CIP Lounge Plumbing  NT Work.xlsx; CIP Lounge AHU   NT Work.xlsx; JMR AHU NT WORK.jpeg; LKO-T3-JMR  CIP lounge - Bar counter replacement.pdf; LKO-T3-   JMR IP Lounge - dry scrubber approval.pdf; CIP Lounge Scrubber & Bar Counter   

NT Work.xlsx

Dear Trupti 
 
Please find attached details below NT items for LKO-T3-CIP Lounge for further Safal upload. 
 

 Plumbing NT items for washrooms. 
 AHU coil replacement/procurement NT items 
 Bar counter replacement NT items 

 
Confirm once done. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>  
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 9:36 AM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Divesh Ji 

I have sent different sheets as per your request, please check and revert. 
 
 

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 26 September 2024 13:49 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; arif@impulsebranding.in 
Cc: 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM  
 
Dear Arif, 
 
Please share separate excel details with required documents for all the work such as washroom and AHU and Scrubber for further processing. 
 
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi. 
 
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 12:57 PM 
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To: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM  
  
Dear Arif 
  
Kindly get the balance work of plumbing and electrical in coordination with Antim & Divesh and close the same within this week. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 7:53 AM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Divesh Ji , the tender given to me by you at the counter did a great job as plumbing work was not in our scope, if you are willing to do the extra work then I will do it. 
  

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 23 September 2024 15:57 
To: arif@impulsebranding.in 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM  
  
Hi Irfan Sir, 
  
I have checked all the bills there are some query regarding the bills. 

1. Toilet rectification bills are ok from my end. 
2. Bar Counter plumbing work is still pending. 
3. Cooling coil approval pending from Irfan sir. 

So, please check all these points rest is ok from my end. 
  
Thanks, 
Divesh Tripathi 

From: arif@impulsebranding.in <arif@impulsebranding.in> 
Sent: Sunday, September 22, 2024 10:06 AM 
To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; 'kiran' <kiran@impulsebranding.in>; 'Vishal Barot' <vishal.b@impulsebranding.co.in>; 'Siya Sawant' <accounts@impulsebranding.in>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: CIP Lounge RA Bill 10 NT ITEM  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Divesh Ji  
  
PFA Attached Sheet  
RA Bill 10 NT Item & Extra Qty  
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Please  Check & Revert  
  
Regards, 
Arif Khan 
Project Head  
Impulse Branding Solutions 
  
  
  


